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Johns, Melinda

-— -
From: Hanaman, Cathlene
Sent: : Tuesday, October 23, 2018 2:28 PM
To: Johns, Melinda
Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Stinebrink, Cory R - DOA

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 2:13 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA <Cynthia.Dombrowski@wisconsin.gov>; Stinebrink, Cory R - DOA
<Cory.Stinebrink@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: Beterans Outreach and Recovery Program
Tracking Code: BBOOI8

SBO Team: HSI

SBO Anélyst: Stinebrink, Cory R - DOA

Phone: (608) 266-0239
E-mail; Cory.Stinebrink(@Wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 485
Agency Number: 485
Priority: High

Intent:

The Veterans outreach and recovery program appropriation under s. 20.485(2)(c) is repealed
effective 7-1-2019.

This request is to maintain this appropriation. Do not specify a new repeal date, and modify it to
an annual amounts in the schedule appropriation.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage(@spmail.enterprise.wistate.us




Johns, Melinda

From: Stinebrink, Cory R - DOA

Sent: Monday, February 04, 2019 3:17 PM
To: ' Johns, Melinda

Subject: LRB-0539/P1

Melinda-

Another re-draft request on one of your drafts.

Could you provide a draft of LRB-0539/P1 that would have the VORP appropriation be SEG-funded from the Veterans
, Trust Fund?

Thanks,

Cory R Stinebrink

Executive Policy and Budget Analyst
Health Services and Insurance Team
(608)267-9546
Cory.Stinebrink@wisconsin.gov
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DOA.......Stinebrink, BB0018 - Veterans Outreach and Recovery Program
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1 AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

VETERANS

This bill requires DVA to administer a program to provide outreach, mental
health services, and support to certain individuals who are serving or who have
served in the armed forces, who reside in Wisconsin, and who may have a mental
health condition or substance use disorder.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be prlnted as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
\(/ enact as follows:

/ 2 SECTION 1. 20.485 (2) (c) of the statutes, as affected by 2017 Wlsconsm Act 295,

sectlon 3,is repealed and recreated to read:
w4l

e eI e f

05

4 4 20. 485(2)7(c Ve

drans outreach and recovery program. Biennially, the amounts

;.

5 in the schedule to pr0V1de outreach, mental health services, and support under S.

6 45.48.
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SECTION 1

#++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1 SECTION 2. 45.48 of the statutes is created to read:

2 45.48 Veterans outreach al}?d recovery program. (1) To be funded from

3 the appropriation under s.20.485 (;T)((c)gthe department shall administer a program

4 to provide outreach, mental health sef':nces, and support to individuals who reside

5 in this stéte, who may have a mental health condition or substance use disorder, and

6 who meet one of the following conditions:

7 (a) Are serving in the national guard of any state or a reserve component of the

8 U.S. armed forces.

9 (b) Served on active duty in the U.S. armed forces, forces incorporated as part
10 of the U.S. armed forces, a reserve component of the U.S. armed forces, or the
11 national guard of any state and were discharged under conditions other than

12 dishonorable.

13 (2) The eligibility requirements under s. 45.02 do not apply to an individual
14 receiving services under sub. (1).
15 (3) The department may provide payments to facilitate the provision of services

16 under sub. (1).
17 SEcTION 9448. Effective dates; Veterans Affairs.

18 (1 VETERANS OUTREACH AND RECOVERY PROGRAM. The treatment of ss. 20.485 (2)

19 (c%’i& 48 takes effect on July 1, 20 li\u\ O oI, '%\'\Q %\Q\l G\g\}@\r ?m\j\\@?@\/\? W\{\@\{\EU

20 ®END) 'S &fg{(
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#xNOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must bej‘
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats. e
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SEcTION 1. 20.485 (2) (gs) of the statutes is created to read:



(o B~ )

State of Wisconsin

2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE
LRB-0539/P2

MLdJ:amn

DOA.......Stinebrink, BB0018 - Veterans OQutreach and Recovery Program

FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

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

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: '

SEcTION 1. 20.485 (2) (gs) of the statutes is created to read:
20.485 (2) (gs) Veterans outreach and recovery program. Biénnially, the
amounts in the schedule to provide outreach, mental health services, and support

under s. 45.48.

#++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.
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SECTION 2

SECTION 2. 45.48 of the statutes is created to read:
45.48 Veterans outreach and recovery program. (1) To be funded from
the appropriation under s. 20.485 (2) (gs), the department shall administer a

program to provide outreach, mental health services, and support to individuals who

reside in this state, who may have a mental health condition or substance use

disorder, and who meet one of the following conditions:

(a) Are serving in the national guard of any state or a reserve component of the
U.S. armed forces.

(b) Served on active duty in the U.S. armed forces, .forces incorporated as part
of the U.S. armed forces, a reserve component of the U.S. armed forces, or the
national guard of any state and were discharged under conditions other than
dishonorable.

(2) The eligibility requirements under s. 45.02 do not apply to an individual
receiving services under sub. (1).

(8) The department may provide payments to facilitate the provision of services
under sub. (1).

SEcTION 9448. Effective dates; Veterans Affairs.

(1) VETERANS OUTREACH AND RECOVERY PROGRAM. The treatment of ss. 20.485 (2)
(gs) and 45.48 takes effect on July 1, 2019, or on the day after publication, whichever
is later.

(END)



